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Verizon Florida LL.C TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 10:57 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 894360)

Attachments: 05762-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/9/2009
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From: Nonnye Grant
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 2:26 PM
To: Cathi Lindstey; Ruth Nettles; Kimberiey Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/14/2009 2:20:00 PM
Docket Number: 090234-TC 4
Filename / Path: 1N2009\0902341090234.PAA. ord.doc ADMINISTRATIVE
Order Type: imposes Fine
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090234-TC, 080235-TC, §90236-TL,.090238-TC, 090239-TC, 090241-TC, 090247-TC, 090248-TC, 090249-
TC, 090250-TC, 090251-TC, 090252-TC. PAA for RAF Compliance imposing penalty, 7 pages. Will go
Friday, 5-15-09 certified mail.

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:21 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
(Multiple Dockets)

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND
COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE CERTIFICATES
FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
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To: Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 514/2009 2:20:27 PM

Docket Number: 0980234-TC

Filename / Path: 1:12009\090234\090234 . PAA .ord.doc
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090234-T¢Z, 090235-T€, 090236-TC, 090238-TC, 090239-TC, 080241-TC, 080247-TC, 090248-TC, 090249-
TC, 090250-TC, 090251-TC, 090252-TC. PAA for RAF Compliance imposing penalty, 7 pages. Will go
Friday, 5-15-09 certified mail.

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:21 PM
To: CLK - Orders { Notices

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
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2008 1.07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 863723)

Attachments: 04699-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply emaii
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/15/2009
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